From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/30/2013 10:30:34 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Ferry Friday?

Missed pneumonia, but may have had a touch of bronchitis. Was pretty dog tired, and would
get coughing fits that would last 15 minutes.

On Jan 30, 2013, at 10:18 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Ouchtll Dude, be careful. Are you okay? Did yvou get bronchitis/pneumonia? Yipes.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:18 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Ferry Friday?

In sac-ra-tomato the rest of this week. Just getting over my respiratory flu. I was
down for six days!! Sad to have missed some lovely weather.

On Jan 30, 2013, at 9:38 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Let's be on a boat! Tomorrow would work for me, too.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp:.//lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

SB GT&S 0307123


mailto:_@pge.eom
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

To learn more, please visit
htto:/lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0307124


http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

